DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
502d MILITARY POLICE BN (CID)
3D MILITARY POLICE GRP (CID)
2745 KENTUCKY AVE
FORT CAMPBELL, KY 42223

< REPLYTO
ATTENTION OF

CIRC-CZA 16 July 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Clearview Al, Sole-Source

1. The 502D MP BN Criminal Intelligence Section requires the purchase of 15
Clearview facial recognition software licenses.

2. Clearview Al provides a unique and innovative capability with regard to facial
recognition technology and its use by law enforcement organizations. The 502d MP
BN (CID) has been using this tool on a trial basis and has seen an increase of 15%-
25% success in positively identifying potential subject, victims and witnesses in
possible crimes under Army CID jusridiction.They were the only company capable of
providing the service. Clearview Al is the only service that provides image-based
searches of publicly available material, instant links to publicly available online
websites based on the results of their image-based searches and the ability to
manage data inside the system in order to easily catalog investigative products in a
case. While these capabilities may be individually available from other vendors, they
are not available in combination from any other vendor and without significant
duplication of cost.

3. The ioint of contact is the undersigned at COM: ||| G-

Lead Investigative Analyst





